Mike McLachlan

From: kathi@lemieux-oneill.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Mike McLachlan

Subject: FW: DQ motion

Attachments: Distd0.Compl.pdf

Los Angeles County Waterworks District 40's complaint(s) that were served on our clients and then forwarded
to us were not saved, as we already had a copy in our ﬁie and access to the website. The attached pdf was
downloaded from the website to our file.

From: Keith Lemieux

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1:20 PM
To: Kathi Miers -

Subject: FW: DQ motion

From: Mike McLachlan [mailto:mike(@mclachlanlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1:09 PM

To: Keith Lemieux

Subject: DQ motion

Keith, T attach the proofs of service for your four mutual clients. It
would help us sort this out if you could dig the complaints out of your
file. I presume since you have the summons your also have the
complaints that were served. Thanks,

Mike McLachlan

Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC
523 West Sixth Street, Suite 215

Los Angeles, CA 90014

(213) 630-2884

(213) 630-2886 fax
mike(@mclachlanlaw.com
www.mclachlanlaw.com




